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Dear Mrs, Walker: s = 
eS 
x + ted Your letter of December 5, 1963, has 

been received, and the interest which prompted | 
you to write is indeed appreciated. oo Tt 

a You may rest assured that the 
information you submitted will receive appropiate 
consideration, : 

Sincerely yours, 

  

. J. Edgar Hoover 
MAILED 32 . 

DEC : - John Edgar Hoover 
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1 - Dallas (Enc.-copy of incoming) 
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GoNOTE: On the basis of available information; the” 
._ ft correspondent could not be identified-in Bureau 

- files, It is noted she alleges that a photograph of the 
ve Sy as6assination of President Kennedy shows a man in the 

a background who resembles Jack Leon Ruby. Investigation 4A - 4 2 
; ‘VS@bas established that at the time of the assassination —— 

Toleoa 1p = PE 1 { » Rubyicyas in the office of the "Dallas Morning News." ; 
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